## **LEISURE AND HEALTH COMMITTEE**

## WEDNESDAY, 9 JUNE 2021

Present: Councillor I L Tyler, Chair

Councillors: S A Bagshaw

D Bagshaw M Brown

S J Carr (ex-officio)

M J Crow T A Cullen S Dannheimer S Easom S Kerry

H G Khaled MBE

H Land R D MacRae J P T Parker

## 1 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

Councillor R D MacRae declared a non- pecuniary interest in item 5, as he supported and worked with the Stapleford Food Project, minute number 4 refers Councillor S Easom declared a non-pecuniary interest as he was a Director of Liberty Leisure item number 7.2 and 7.3, minute numbers 7 and 8 refers.

#### 2 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 20 January 2021 were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

## 3 <u>PRESENTATION ON RESHAPING HEALTH SERVICES IN NOTTINGHAM</u> PROGRAMME AND TOMORROW'S NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS

The Committee welcomed a presentation from NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Clinical Commissioning Group on the reshaping of Health Services in Nottinghamshire.

#### 4 FOOD ON OUR DOORSTEP CLUBS

Members were advised of a scheme to provide three Food On Our Doorstep Clubs in the borough. The aim of the setting up of the Food Clubs in order for was families to have increased access to healthier and affordable foods. The eligibility criteria for these clubs was that at least one child must be under 5 and live within the children's centre catchment area but can be developed if needed to support families with older children.

The three Food Clubs in Broxtowe at this stage would be located at:

- Eastwood Children's Centre, Chewton Street
- Beeston North Children's Centre, Alderman Close, Beeston
- Chilwell Children's Centre, Great Hogget Drive Chilwell.

Concern had been raised regarding the impact on already existing schemes however, members were reassured that the food clubs would work complimentary to the existing food clubs. Ideas around healthy eating, recipe cards and growing food to the table were also discussed.

RESOLVED that the setting up of three Food Clubs in the Borough be approved.

#### 5 HEALTH ACTION PLAN

Members considered the new Health Action Plan (May 2021 to April 2023) and were updated with the wide ranging opportunities for improving health and wellbeing in the borough by coordinating the engagement and involvement of public, voluntary, community and private sector agencies. Discussions ensued around the actions and aims of the plan and the positive outcomes that will benefit the borough.

#### **RESOLVED** that the Health Action Plan be approved.

### 6 LONELINESS AND SOCIAL ISOLATION

Members were advised of projects and organisations which were tackling loneliness and social isolation in the Borough.

Research had been carried out how COVID-19 and associated lockdown measures had affected loneliness in the UK. It was reported that adults most at risk of being lonely were young, living alone, on low incomes, out of work and, or with a mental health condition.

The Committee noted the report and details of some of the agencies and services that were available to offer help and support in Broxtowe.

# 7 <u>PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REVIEW OF BUSINESS PLAN PROGRESS-HEALTH OUTTURN REPORT 2020/21</u>

The Committee noted the progress made against outcome targets that were identified in the Community Safety and Health Business Plan, linked to the Corporate Plan priorities and objectives and members were updated with the latest key performance indicators.

# 8 <u>PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT REVIEW OF BUSINESS PLAN PROGRESS-LIBERTY LEISURE LIMITED -OUTTURN REPORT</u>

The Committee noted the progress made in achieving the Business Plan for Liberty Leisure Limited and the outturn performance indicators for 2020/21.

### 9 WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee considered the work programme and agreed to add updates from the Food On Our Doorstep Clubs to future meetings.

RESOLVED that the work programme, with the addition of updates from the Food on our Doorstep Clubs be approved.